December 18, 1956

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers in City Hall, on Tuesday, December 18, 1956, at the hour of seven-thirty o'clock (7:30 P.M. C.S.T.) in regular session, with Mayor Thomas L. Lemon presiding.

> Members present: Sikes, Cook, Simpson, Miller, Engelman and Chitwood.

Members absent: Van Meter.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Cook that the minutes be approved as submitted; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Engelman that the ordinance given first reading on December 4, 1956 on Grade A milk be withdrawn; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes introduced an amendment to the Grade A milk ordinance and the Clerk-Treasurer gave it first reading.

Upon motion by Councilman Sikes and second by Councilman Simpson, Ordinance No. 31, 1956, was moved to second reading. Roll call vote was taken and motion unanimously carried.

The Amendment to Ordinance No. 31, 1956, was given second reading by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Councilman Simpson moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that Ordinance No. 31, 1956, be duly adopted, Upon roll call vote, Ordinance No. 31, 1956 was duly adopted.

The Clerk=37teasurer read Resolution No. 12, 1956, from the City Plan Commission.

Councilman Sikes presented for first reading a zoning ordinance and it was given first reading by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Councilman Englman presented two items that he was asked to bring before the Council members.

Councilman Engelman moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that the petition for street lights on the West side of Woodlawn between 7th and 8th be referred to Lighting Committee; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Engelman moved that the Traffic Committee study the question of speeding on Union Street between 3rd and 10th Streets and the findings be given to the Traffic Commission, seconded by Councilman Chitwood and motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Cook moved, seconded by Councilman Simpson that the following recommendations of the Bloomington Traffic Commission be referred to the Council Traffic Committee; motion unanimously carried;

- 1. Ask State Highway for a resolution which would remove parking from the north side of W. Second St. between the first alley east of Rogers and the first alley west of Rogers. This action is desired in order to make space for a passing lane which will expedite the movement of all traffic at the Second Rnd Rogers intersection.
- 2. Grant preference to Maxwell Lane at its intersection with East Side Drive, and have signs erected causing traffic entering the intersection from East Side Drive to stop before entering Maxwell Lane.
- 3. That the Council accept out thanks for co-operation during the past year.

Councilman Simpson moved, seconded by Councilman Sikes, that the claims presented for payment December 19, 1956, be approved as submitted;

motion unanimously carried. Meeting adjourned.

AM K

Presiding Officer

ATTEST :

Many L. D. Clerk-Recasurer

. 7

·

. .

*

۲ ۲